Message

From:

on behalf of
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Adriane Miller [amiller=nccjgreaterdayton.org@mlisend.com]
Adriane Miller [amiller@nccjgreaterdayton.org]

5/20/2022 1:33:57 PM

waller.paul@oakwoodschools.org

Anytown Applications are Now Open

Anytown Applications are Now Open

View in browser

Goog afternoont

fhope you are having & niss end 1o your wesk and will be able o {ake soms tims this

waakand o practice some salf caral

P am sxcitad to share that applications are open for our Anylown Youth Leadership
institits. Arvvlown is 8 free leadership program for high schoo! students, A Arvvitown,
delegates sngage in e-changing interactive solivities foocused on the Tiem's” including
racism, genderism, ablsism, and cassism, Lessons on leadership and albyvship are woven

o the struciure of Anviown o provide skills that help create strong leaders,

Thanks o the Montgomery County ADAMHS Board and The Alisiate Foundation,

Anviown s fres 0 any high schoo! student.

Char upcoming Anviown session i Jung 12-17, 2022, Registration and more information

can be found al www nocigrasterdavion.orgfanviown

Would vou be able {0 help share this He-changing opportunitiss with othsrs?

P greatly appraciate your support







Sincaraly

53

Adriane Miller

{She, Mar, Herg}
Executive Divecior

NCCJ of Greater Dayton

To halp support diversity and inclusion programming in the Mismi Valisy, donate to
NCGTHoday atl it

The National Conference for Community and Justice of Greater Dayton
118 West First St. Suite 630, Dayton (937} 222 - 6225
OH 45402 United States

You received this email because you signed up

on our website or made a purchase from us.

Unsubscribe







Message

From:

on behalf of
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Adriane Miller [amiller=nccjgreaterdayton.org@mlisend.com]
Adriane Miller [amiller@nccjgreaterdayton.org]

5/20/2022 1:34:12 PM

keyes.rachel@oakwoodschools.org

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

Hve Direcior

fxac

NCCJ of Greater Dayton

To help support diversity and inclusion programming in the Miami Valley, donate o
NG today at




The National Conference for Community and Justice of Greater Dayton
118 West First St. Suite 630, Dayton (937)222 - 6225
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

waugh.hilary@ oakwoodschools.org

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




